
 

 
 

Polk County Conservation Board Meeting – May 13, 2015 

 
 
May 13, 2015 - 5:30 p.m. 
 
Po lk  County Admin i s t ra t ion  B ldg.  
111  Cour t  Avenue,  Room 120 
Des  Moines,  IA  50309  
 

AGENDA  
 

1) Opening Items 
a) Roll Call 
b) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 

2) Public Comments 
3) Employee Introduction  
4) Consent Agenda Items 

Note:  These are routine items and will be enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless a Board Member, PCCB 
employee or member of the public requests an item be removed to be considered separately.  Please notify a PCCB Member to 
have an item removed. 

a) Action on Bill List:  approve the PCCB April 2015 bill list. 
b) 2015 Spring County Auction: ratify action taken on the poll of April 28, 2015 approving the attached list of auction 
 items 
c) 2014-2015 Urban Deer Bow-Hunt Annual Report: approve the 2014-15 Urban Deer Bow-Hunt Annual Report. 
d) FY 2014-15, 3rd Quarter Budget Amendment: approves the April 2015 3rd quarter budget amendment as  
 approved for fiscal year 2014-2015.   
e) Salary Increase & Benefits, FY 2015-2016: approve the FY 2015-16, 2.75% base salary increase for full-time 
 employees and the presented Benefits Summary, both effective 07/01/2015. 
f) Yellow Banks Park, Bane Property - Septic System and Water Service: accepts the proposal from 
 Rogers Septic for the materials and installation of the septic system, water service, contingency and Des Moines Water Works 
 fees for the Yellow Banks Park Bane property residence at a total cost not to exceed $26,943.00. Funding for this project will be 
 paid with PCWLL funds. 
g) Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt, Reptile Habitat Research: approve the contract with Drake University and 
 Dr. Keith Summerville for a not to exceed cost of $11,000 for the 18 month study of reptiles at Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt 
 and authorize the Chair to sign the proposal.  To be paid out of Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt haying funds.  
h) Purchase - Skid Steer:  approve the purchase of a Caterpillar 299 DXHP for a sum not to exceed the amount of 
 $56,073 from Zieglar Caterpillar on the Iowa Department of Transportation - Multiple Award Contract proposal number 4425.  
 To be paid out of FY 2015-16 Conservation Equipment Operations Budget. 
i) Purchase - Mower: approve purchase of a 84" Diamond Skid Deck for a cost not to exceed $10,119 from Ziegler 
 Caterpillar on the Iowa Department of Transportation Multiple Award Contract.  To be paid out of Conservation Equipment 
 Operations Budget. 
j) Purchase - Utility Vehicles: approve purchase of two (2) John Deere XUV 625i Gators from the Van Wall Group for a 
 price  not to exceed $25,495.88.  To be paid out of Conservation Equipment Operations Budget. 
k) Jester Park Golf Course, Recycling System:  accepts the quotation of $27,324.00 from the RGF Environmental 
 Group for the purchase of a recycle system and $250.00 for misc. fittings and installation materials, for a total cost not to 
 exceed $27,574.00 and authorize staff to proceed with the purchase and installation. Funding for this purchase will come from 
 our Conservation Reserve Fund. 
 

11



 

 
 

Polk County Conservation Board Meeting – May 13, 2015 

 
 
 
5) Jester Park Conservation Center, Feasibility Study 
6) Request For Proposal, Capital Campaign Management and Execution for the Jester Park 
 Conservation Center 
7) Fort Des Moines Park, Trail Bridges 
8) Great Western Trail Extension, 28E Agreement w/City of Des Moines 
9) Land Acquisition  
10) Employees, Recent Hires 
11) Financial Reports 
12) Director's Remarks 
13) Board Chair and Member's Remarks 
14) Upcoming Events 
15) Adjournment  

 
 
 
The information identified on this agenda may be obtained in accessible formats by qualified persons with a disability. To receive 
information or to request an accommodation to participate in a meeting, hearing, service, program or activity conducted by this office, 
contact the Polk County Conservation Board Office, 11407 NW Jester Park Drive, Granger, 515-323-5300. 

22



1) Opening Items 
 

a) Roll Call 
b) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 
 

The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on April 8, 2015.  Minutes for the 
meeting are attached. 
 

2) Public Comments 
 
3) Employee Introduction 
 
4) Consent Agenda Items 
 

a) Action on the Bill List 
 
April 2015 expenditures have been e-mailed to the Board for review. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the PCCB April 2015 bill list. 
 
b) 2015 Spring County Auction 

 
Each Spring for the past several years, Polk County has held an annual equipment surplus 
auction  and PCC has the option to participate.  This year the County (unknown to us) changed 
the date from May 16, 2015 to May 9, 2015.   
 
On April 28, 2015 the Board was polled for approval of  the attached list of obsolete/non-usable 
items to be disposed of at this year’s spring auction.  This item is being brought to the Board to 
ratify their actions. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board ratify action taken on the poll of April 28, 2015 
approving the attached list of auction items.                                                                                   
 
c) 2014-2015 Urban Deer Bow-Hunt Annual Report 
 
The 2014-2015 Urban Deer Bow-Hunt concluded its 17th season on January 10, 2015.  Attached is 
the Annual Report that was approved at the Deer Task Force meeting on Monday, April 27. The 
report details hunt statistics for the 2014-2015 season.  
 
Harvest numbers from 11 participating organizations totaled 406 antler-less and 26 incentive 
bucks from this past season. This compares to 381 antler-less and 32 incentive bucks from last 
season.  
 
Harvest numbers in Polk County Conservation areas are slightly down from last season’s numbers. 
Hunters harvested 73 antler-less and 8 bucks from our 9 areas, compared to 85 antler-less and 9 
bucks from last year. The Buck Incentive Program continues to interest bow hunters. 
 
The aerial survey was not conducted this year due to the helicopter service not available during 
the short time frame of survey opportunity.  While the number of available hunters remain strong, 
the lower harvest numbers indicate a lowering of the deer population.  This positively reflects on 
the program’s success and mission to maintain deer populations in Polk County at ecologically-
acceptable levels. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the 2014-15 Urban Deer Bow-Hunt Annual 
Report. 

33



 
 
d) FY 2014-15, 3rd Quarter Budget Amendment 
 
On April 15, 2015, the final budget amendment for the current fiscal year was forwarded to the 
Polk County Budget Staff for consideration by the Board of Supervisors and was approved.  
Amendment processes (that occur in August and April of each fiscal year) give Polk County 
Conservation an opportunity to adjust revenues and expenses in the various funds based on 
more current financial data than when the initial budget for the fiscal year is prepared in 
November of the preceding year.  The following is a recap of the April 3rd Quarter Amendment 
submitted: 
 
PCWLL FUND 
 Expenditures were increased by $4,760,387 to allow expenditures for all approved projects 

to date.  The majority of the increase was for grants that are being run through the bond 
fund for the Ackelson Trails, the CVT Extension, and the Gay Lea Wilson Trail and for 
engineering costs.  All projects probably won’t all get executed before June 30th but it is 
better to be over-appropriated since this is a statutory fund and we cannot over expend 
it. 

 Revenues had no change. 
 

RISK MANAGEMENT FUND (INSURANCE/WORKER’S COMP & MEDICAL) 
 Expenditures were increased by $37,000 to cover worker’s compensation claims and 

unemployment claims that are anticipated.  The Board of Supervisors will cover these 
expenses since PCCB has no control on what is spent out of this fund, Risk Management 
handles all claims. 

 
FULL TIME & PERMANENT PART TIME SALARIES 
 In the 3rd quarter amendment all vacancy factors for salaries and benefits are removed 

from the budget in funds 1 & 2 by the downtown budget staff.  They also do adjustments 
for all full time and permanent part time positions as needed. 

 
GENERAL FUND 
 Expenditures were increased by a $312,426.  Two units used part time salaries to cover full 

time vacancies.  They were Parks Advocacy in the amount of $7,500 and the Equestrian 
Center in the amount of $145,926.  Downtown staff adjusted the full time appropriations 
accordingly.  We also increased the appropriation for Administration Extra Help for the 
DOC Driver in the amount of $14,000 (it has never been properly appropriated).  The other 
increase of $20,000 was for horse services due to the strangles the barn had.  Per Mark 
Wandro's approval we asked for the $125,000 in flood expenses from last spring.  

 Revenues were decreased by $61,610 since the cabin rentals of $45,000 were moved to 
the Enterprise fund and farm rents in Natural Resources were reduced by $16,610 due to a 
blight one of them had due to PCCB's restrictions on pesticide use. 

 Adjustments were also made to grants (operational & REAP) in both revenues and 
expenditures to line up with the actual figures for the fiscal year.  The Board of Supervisors 
does not consider adjustments to grants when looking at the operations.   

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  The Board approves the April 2015 3rd quarter budget amendment as 
approved for fiscal year 2014-2015.   
 
 

  

44



e) Salary Increase & Benefits, FY 2015-2016 
 
For pay and benefit purposes, Polk County Conservation Employees are considered 
“Management, Excluded and Department Head” employees.  
 
The Board of Supervisors approved on April 7, 2015 extending a 2.75% base salary increase to 
Management/Supervisory, Excluded employees, and Department Heads, effective July 1, 2015.  

 
Additionally on December 9, 2014 the Board of Supervisors approved the attached  Benefits 
Summary for change on 07-01-2015. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the FY 2015-16, 2.75% base salary increase for 
full-time employees and the presented Benefits Summary, both effective 07/01/2015.  
 
f) Yellow Banks Park, Bane Property - Septic System and Water Service 
 
Polk County Conservation received three quotes for the materials and installation of 
a peat type septic system and domestic water service needed at the newly acquired Bane 
property at Yellow Banks Park. The current septic system has failed and the well water tested 
poor. Des Moines Water Works has a 4” water main at the front of this property.  The three 
respondents were, Polk County Heating & Cooling, Inc., Rogers Septic, and Torgerson 
Excavating. 
 
The results are as follows for materials and labor to install the septic system, water service, and 1” 
yard hydrant.  Please note the current well will be separated from the residence but a 1” yard 
hydrant will be tied to the well for landscaping, filling water wagons, and other non-potable 
water uses. 
 
  Rogers Septic - $23,130.00 
  Torgerson Excavating - $23,500.00 
  Polk County Heating & Cooling, Inc. - $25,650.00 
  10% contingency - $2,313.00 
  Des Moines Water Works System Development Fee - $1,500.00 
 
       - Wayne Johnson, Construction Manager 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the Board accepts the proposal from Rogers Septic for the 
materials and installation of the septic system, water service, contingency and Des Moines Water 
Works fees for the Yellow Banks Park Bane property residence at a total cost not to exceed 
$26,943.00. Funding for this project will be paid with PCWLL funds. 

 
g) Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt, Reptile Habitat Research 

 
One of the difficulties in managing a significant and large restoration project like Chichaqua is 
the lack of qualifiers on which to base your progress.  Not knowing the status of "conservative" 
plants and animals make staff tentative to perform  daily operations  and long term habitat goals 
more difficult to envision. Inventory needs become evident when you are unsure if by modifying 
the management of a given area your actions will have adverse effects on a population of an 
endangered, threatened, or special concern organism.  
 
Staff has engaged researchers over the past decade to gather the information that will allow us 
to manage the resources in a knowledgeable manner.  The last few years have seen inventories 
of mammals, some reptiles, and birds at Chichaqua and the effects of grazing as a habitat 
management tool.  Last year we surveyed our haying management areas to determine the 
impact of selective harvest of prairie biomass on snake mortality.  There are also ongoing studies 
of the ornate box turtle and Blanding's turtle, and small mammal  and grassland bird usage of 

55



the power line corridor  but we remain poorly informed about many of the animals and plants 
found at Chichaqua; native species that are quite uncommon, even rare, in the rest of the state. 
 
Staff sought a proposal from Dr. Summerville of Drake to assess the status of several snake species 
that are known to be present at Chichaqua and to construct a habitat suitability model that will 
determine the extent of suitable habitat at the preserve and to identify ways to connect or 
improve those habitats. 
 
Monies for this study are available in the special projects account funded by the income from 
hay harvest or cropland rental at Chichaqua.  The proposal is attached for the Board's 
consideration. 
 - Loren Lown, Parks & Natural Areas Administrator 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the contract with Drake University and Dr. 
Keith Summerville for a not to exceed cost of $11,000 for the 18 month study of reptiles at 
Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt and authorize the Chair to sign the proposal.  To be paid out of 
Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt haying funds. 
 
h) Purchase: Skid Steer 

 

Polk County Conservation is replacing a 2006 ASV-RC 100 skid steer that is utilized in our forestry, 
landscape, land clearing, risk tree removal, and mowing operations. This machine has over 3923 
hours on the hour meter. 
 
Staff has researched and operated numerous machines including Caterpillar 299DxHP, 
John Deere 333 E Compact Loader, Terex PT-110 Forestry Model, Takeuchi TL 12 CRH High Flow, 
and a Bobcat T 870 Compact. Additionally, the Equipment Maintenance Unit evaluated each 
machine from a maintenance perspective. 
 
Staff developed a set of criteria when evaluating machines that was based upon unit 
functionality,  serviceability,  reliability,  parts availability, and operator comfort. Specifically we 
looked for a machine with a minimum of 100 horsepower, 40 gallon per minute of hydraulic 
capacity, a cold weather package, and comfort package.  
 
Based upon our criteria, equipment maintenance input, and staff operation/evaluations we 
have elected to purchase a Caterpillar 299 DXHP compact skid loader. This piece of equipment 
is found on the Iowa Department of Transportation - Multiple Award Contract (IMAC), Proposal 
number 4425 which ends on December 31, 2015.  Manufacturer's suggested retail price on the 
machine is $106,469 and the price on the MAC is $67,476.  
 
Funds in the amount of $60,000 have been allocated for the purchase of this machine in the 
2015/2016 fiscal budget year.  PCC intends to offset the purchase price by trading in the ASV-RC 
100 skidsteer, a Bobcat Brushcat mower and a Loftness mulcher. 
 

ITEM TRADE IN VALUE 
ASV RC-100 $13,000 
Bobcat Brushcat mower $1,500 
Loftness mulcher $2,000 

 
Total estimated cost after trade-ins is $50,976.  Staff recommends a contingency of 10% ($5,097) 
to cover any possible unforeseen expenses or add-ons. 
 
      - Mark Dungan, Natural Resources Manager, 
 

66



STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the purchase of a Caterpillar 299 DXHP for a 
sum not to exceed the amount of $56,073 from Zieglar Caterpillar on the Iowa Department of 
Transportation - Multiple Award Contract proposal number 4425.  To be paid out of FY 2015-16 
Conservation Equipment Operations Budget. 

           
i) Purchase: Mower 
 
Polk County Conservation is replacing a 72" skid steer mounted brush mower that was purchased 
in 2008.  This unit is utilized on a variety of tasks and goes into areas that are inaccessible with a 
typical tractor/mower combination. Examples of duties include soft and hard surface trail 
mowing, firebreak installations, brush reduction in wetland areas and dam maintenance 
mowing.  Funds are currently available to cover the requested purchase.  
 
Staff has researched mower types (flail, sickle, rotary) and narrowed their selection to a brush 
hog style rotary mower.  When demonstrating skid steers staff had the opportunity to try two 
selections on various different machines.  
 
Staff has chosen to replace the current brush mower with a 84" Diamond Skid Deck which can 
only be operated on a high flow skid steer. Both the City of Des Moines and Polk County have 
purchased Diamond brush mowers and are pleased with the units. The local authorized dealer 
for this unit is Ziegler Caterpillar.  
 
This piece of equipment is found on the Iowa Department of Transportation Multiple Award 
Contract, Proposal number 4425 which ends on December 31, 2015 
 
      - Mark Dungan, Natural Resources Manager, 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve purchase of a 84" Diamond Skid Deck for a 
cost not to exceed $10,119 from Ziegler Caterpillar on the Iowa Department of Transportation 
Multiple Award Contract.  To be paid out of FY 2014-15 Conservation Equipment Operations 
Budget. 
 
j) Purchase: Utility Vehicles 
 
The FY 2014-15 capital outlay equipment  budget of $72,500 includes the  purchase of two utility 
vehicles, replacing a 1994 Kawasaki Mule 2510 at Jester Park and a 1998 Kawasaki Mule 2510 at 
Easter Lake.   
 
Staff researched the purchase of a utility vehicle from the current State of Iowa DOT Grounds 
Care Equipment contract 4425-5 and found the John Deere XUV 625i Gator meets our needs 
and specifications. 
 

(1)   2015 John Deere XUV 625i Gator 
        Trade: 1994 Kawasaki Mule 2510 w/Warn winch 
        Possible Contingency - $250.00 
        (Vendor: Van Wall Group) 

$ 14,372.94 

$ 12,372.94 
(  -2,000.00) 

(2)   2015 John Deere XUV 625i Gator 
        Trade:  1998 Kawasaki Mule 2510 
        Possible Contingency - $250.00 
       (Vendor: Van Wall Group) 

$ 14,372.94 

$ 12,622.94 
(  -1,750.00) 

Contingency, $250/each $     500.00 
TOTAL $ 25,495.88 

                                                                                                
                                                                      - George Lentz, Eqpt. Maint. Supt. 
 

77



STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve purchase of two (2) John Deere XUV 625i 
Gators from the Van Wall Group for a price not to exceed $25,495.88.  To be paid out of FY 2014-
15 Conservation Equipment Operations Budget. 
 
k) Jester Park Golf Course, Recycling System 

 
A waste water recycle system is located at the golf course maintenance building. When mowers 
and other equipment come off the course the equipment is washed off over a roof covered 
wash floor, also chemical mixing and spray equipment filling is done over the containment area. 
All this material then passes through the recycle system’s series of filters and the chemicals and 
other contaminants are removed. The “gray” water is continually re-used in the washing process. 
 
The current recycle system is 18 years old and needs to be replaced. Staff received the following 
three quotes for the system replacement: 
 
 RGF Environmental Group – $27,324.00 
 Carbtrol Corp. - $28,500.00 
 ESD Waste 2 Water, Inc. - $30,755.00 
 
Adding approximately $250 for miscellaneous fittings and installation materials results in a total 
cost of $27,574.00 if the low bid from RGF Environmental Group is accepted. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the Board accepts the quotation of $27,324.00 from the RGF 
Environmental Group for the purchase of a recycle system and $250.00 for misc. fittings and 
installation materials, for a total cost not to exceed $27,574.00 and authorize staff to proceed 
with the purchase and installation. Funding for this purchase will come from our Conservation 
Reserve Fund. 
 
 

5) Jester Park Conservation Center, Feasibility Study  
 
 At the Board's January 2015 meeting the Board approve contracting with Jerrold Panas, Linzy, 
 and Partners to complete a fundraising assessment and feasibility study for the Jester Park 
 Conservation Center project.  Jerry Linzy will be present at the Board meeting to give a verbal 
 report on the study. 
 
 
6) Request For Proposal, Capital Campaign Management and Execution for the Jester Park 
 Conservation Center 

 
Based on findings and recommendations from the Panas, Linzy & Partners Feasibility Study 
Report, staff would like to proceed with sending out a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Capital 
Campaign Management and Execution for the Jester Park Conservation Center. The purpose of 
this RFP is to obtain a fundraising consultant who will provide the following services: 
 
• Develop, manage, and execute a capital campaign for the Jester Park Conservation 

Center to begin on June 11, 2015 and conclude upon completion of achieving fundraising 
goals 

• Organize, train, and lead a Capital Campaign Committee that will assist with fundraising. 
Define requirements of staff and committee members  

• Develop and implement an awareness campaign for the Center  
• Research and determine potential grant funding sources; provide grant writing services for 

these prospective sources 
• Organize and execute all fundraising events related to the campaign 

88



• Spearhead the design of campaign materials (not including a Case Statement which has 
already been prepared) 

• Provide administrative support with fundraising software and procedures for internal and 
external correspondence 

• Design and assist in the implementation of campaign giving policies 
  
Staff has generated a list of approximately 20 consulting firm contacts who will receive 
notification about this RFP. RFP submissions are due to Polk County Conservation by May 28, 2015. 
These proposals will be reviewed by staff and a consultant recommendation will be brought to 
the June 10, 2015, Board meeting.  Copy of RFP attached. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the Request for Proposal for Capital 
Campaign Management and Execution for the Jester Park Conservation Center and authorize 
staff to seek proposals from consulting firms. 
 

 
7) Fort Des Moines Park, Trail Bridges 
 

At the PCC March 2014 Board Meeting the Board approved allocating an additional $25,000 to 
the Fort Des Moines Park project for the construction of bridge approaches for two trail crossings 
and the construction of a fishing jetty. This additional work has been completed to specifications.  
 
PCC is moving forward with the trail portion of the improvements and has solicited quotes from a 
sole source vendor to purchase the bridges. There are a few reasons for using a sole source 
vendor on this project but the primary reason is limited access to the site. PCC staff wanted to 
keep the remaining wooded areas mostly intact and by using the system designed by Custom 
Manufacturing Inc we are able to do so. Additionally, the bridges piers were constructed with this 
type of bridge design and the bridge installation can be completed with no additional dirt work.  
 
Wayne Johnson and I met with the representatives from Custom Manufacturing to determine 
bridge lengths, widths and access needs.  Based upon our field measurements we determined 
either an 8" wide flat bridge or arched bridge would work.  
 
I have attached quotes/pictures for the two different bridges PCC is considering. The flat bridge 
is the same type that was installed at Thomas Mitchell Park. The arched bridge is slightly more 
expensive but may provide additional head clearance for boaters and may help guide people 
to the deeper water when using these arms of the lake .  
 

Bridge Location  Cost 
50' flat bridge Site 2 $17,750  
52' flat bridge Site 1 $18,500 
50' arched bridge Site 2 $19,750  
54' arched bridge Site 1 $20,750 
Installation  Both sites $10,000 
Delivery Charges Both bridges $  1,000 
Contractor Fees Both bridges $  5,000 
Contingency Both bridges $ 5,250 -$5,650 

 
The contingency on this project is 10%.  
 

- Mark Dungan, Natural Resources Manager 
 

99



STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the board approve either the purchase and installation of two 
(2) 8' wide flat bridges at a cost not to exceed $ 57,500 or two (2) 8' wide arched  bridges at a 
cost not to exceed $62,150.  This project will be paid with PCWLL funds. 

 
 
8) Great Western Trail Extension, 28E Agreement w/City of Des Moines 
 

Staff has been working on the plans and specification for the trail extension.  Those were 
approved at the April Board meeting but the request for quotations was not issued while we 
awaited the receipt of the 28E from the City of Des Moines.   Language in our Water and Land 
Legacy bond requires that we own or manage land in order to use bond monies for 
improvements. 
 
This 28E details the responsibilities of both parties in the construction and management of the trail 
improvement.  It is similar in language to the 28E we have in place for the Ackelson Trail at Easter 
Lake/ Ewing Park.  Counsel has reviewed and approved the document.  (Copy attached) 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board accepts the presented 28E Agreement with the City 
of Des Moines relating to the Great Western Trail extension that connects to the City-owned Bill 
Riley Trail and authorizes the Chair to sign said document. 
 

 
9) Land Acquisition 
 

Staff became aware of a property at Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt which had recently been 
sold to Mr. Smith. (Maps attached) The Polk County Planning and Zoning division informed us that 
the intended use for the property was an animal feedlot for 160 cattle. 
 
The property is located on both sides of a stream that supplied water to the extensive wetland 
restorations on the flat bottomland of the old Skunk River.  The potential for nutrient and bacterial 
contamination was more than possible.  The owner was approached and an offer was tended 
to purchase the property as an addition to Chichaqua. 
 
Mr. Smith accepted the offer and staff presents a signed offer to buy for consideration by the 
Board. 
 
The offered price was $5,709.04 per acre or $155,000.  PCWLL bond funds will be used to acquire 
the property. 
 
       - Loren Lown, Parks & Natural Areas Administrator 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board accept the negotiated offer price of $5,709.04/acre 
or $155,000 to purchase the Shaymus M. Smith property located at Chichaqua Bottoms 
Greenbelt; authorize the Chair to sign the Offer to Buy; and instruct staff to proceed with 
acquisition based on that offer.  This acquisition will be paid with PCWLL funds. 
 

  
  

10



10) Employees, Recent Hires 
 

The following individual(s) have been hired for employment with PCCB: 
 

Approx. 
Start 
Date Employee Position 

 
Rate of 

Pay 
4/27/15 Emily Highnam Asst. Naturalist $12.00/Hr 
4/27/15 Kendra McCauley Office Clerk $10.08/Hr 

4/7/15 Curt Naeve Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 
4/13/15 Tylor Nelson Cons. Laborer II $11.14/Hr 
4/13/15 Jared Baier Cons. Laborer II $11.14/Hr 
5/11/15 Dallas Thurman Cons. Laborer II $11.14/Hr 

4/9/15 Shelly White Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 
4/24/15 George Stout Cmpgrd. Attendent $10.41/Hr 

5/4/15 Matt Brown Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 
5/4/15 Eric Baker Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 
5/4/15 Joe Judson Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 
5/1/15 Ron Naeve Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 
5/1/15 Caleb Priest Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 
5/4/15 Russell Vermie Cons. Laborer I $10.41/Hr 

5/18/15 Charlie Balius 
Service 
Tech/Mechanic $11.14/Hr 

4/19/15 Casey Baumberger Stble Laborer I $9.25/Hr 
4/28/15 Jonathan Lanz Stble Attendent $7.73/Hr 

5/5/15 Tanner Krum Barn Supervisor 

Grade 
14, Entry 
Level 

 
Information only. 
 

11) Financial Reports 
12) Director's Remarks 
13) Board Chair and Member's Remarks 
14) Upcoming Events 
 * IACCB Fall Conf., Cedar Rapids, Sept. 17-19, 2015 
 * PCCB Area Tours, May 15 and May 22 
 * GOF Golf Outing, June 17 
15) Adjournment 
 
 

1111



 
Polk County Conservation Board 

Polk County Admin. Bldg. 
Room 120 

Des Moines, IA 
 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARD 
 

The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on Wednesday, April 8, 
2015.  The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 

 
#1a – Roll Call 

Members Present: Johnson, Cataldo, Northway, Levis, Smith 
 

 
#1b – Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 

MOTION:  Moved by Levis to approve the March 11, 2015 meeting minutes as written. 
 
 VOTE YEA:  Levis, Cataldo, Johnson, Northway, Smith 
 

 
#1c – Financial Reports 

Information only. 
 

 
#1d – Director’s Remarks 

Director Leopold remarked on the following: 
• Easter Lake Restoration cost of project 
• Jester Park Conservation Center Feasibility Study update 
• Parks Superintendent and Deputy Director hiring process underway, hope to make 

offers by 1st or 2nd week of May 
• County issued cell phone no longer being used, contact him on personal cell phone 

 

 
#1e – Board Chair and Member’s Remarks 

Chair Johnson remarked on the following: 
• Met with Jerry Linzy about fundraiser had good conversation 
• Naming Practice – no documented information from Ankeny 
• List upcoming events for Board Members to attend at the bottom of the agenda 

 

 
#2 – Public Comments 

No comments. 
 

 
#3 – Consent Agenda Items 

MOTION: Moved by Cataldo to approve the Consent Agenda: 
 a) PCCB March 2015 bill list. 
 
 Vote Yea:  Cataldo, Levis, Smith, Northway, Johnson 

1212



 
Board Meeting:  April 8, 2015              2 
 
 

 
#4 – Public Hearing: Transfer of Property to City of Ankeny 

Public hearing was opened on the transfer of trail right-of-way property to the City of Ankeny 
located from Hwy. 69 through Oralabor Road to the south end of the Ankeny Corporate limits. 
 
As there were no comments, the public hearing was closed. 
 
MOTION:  Moved by Smith that the Board resolves that they have no further use for the seven 
 (7) parcels of the former UP industrial Lead that lie within the City of Ankeny and 
 that the transfer of that land to the City of Ankeny will not interfere with the use 
 of the land as parkland and further resolve to request the Polk County Board of 
 Supervisors deed the property to the City of Ankeny as per our agreement. 
 
 Vote Yea: Smith, Northway, Johnson, Cataldo, Levis 
 

 
#5  Public Hearing:  Great Western Trail Extension to Bill Riley Trail Project 

Public hearing was opened on the proposed plans, specifications and estimated costs for the 
Great Western Trail extension to Bill Riley Trail project, starting from current trailhead south of 
George Flagg Parkway, near the Izaak Walton League, eastward to 30th Street. 
 
As there were no comments, the public hearing closed. 
 
MOTION:  Moved by Cataldo to approve the plans, specifications and cost estimate for  the 
 Great Western Trail Extension to Bill Riley Trail project and instructs staff to 
 advertise for bids to construct the trail extension when the proper management 
 agreement is in place; and further directs staff to bring the bid results to the PCCB 
 for action at a future meeting. 
 
 Vote Yea: Northway, Johnson, Smith, Levis, Cataldo 
 

 
#6 – Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt, Master Plan – Scope of Services 

MOTION:  Moved by Levis to approve the contract with RDG Planning and Design to do  work 
 on the Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt Master Plan for an amount not to exceed 
 $35,000 subject to approval of the contract by the County Attorney's Office. 
 
 Vote Yea: Smith, Northway, Johnson, Cataldo, Levis 
 

 
#7 – Polk County Conservation, Water Quality Monitoring 

Heidi Anderson and Joe Boyles, Naturalist, appeared before the Board to give presentation on 
the water quality monitoring program. 
 

 
#8 – Employees, Recent Hires 

Information only. 
 
 

1313



Board Meeting:  April 8, 2015              3 
 
 

 
#9 – Closed Session:  Land Acquisition 

MOTION: Moved by Cataldo that the Board go into closed session pursuant to Iowa Code 
 Section 21.5(j) for the purpose of discussing the purchase of particular real estate 
 where premature discussion could reasonably increase the price of the property. 
 
 VOTE YEA:  Levis, Johnson, Cataldo, Northway, Smith 
 
As a result of the closed session discussion, there will be no further action taken. 
 
 

Meeting was adjourned at 6:36 p.m. 
Adjournment 

 
 
Prepared by:  Cindy Lentz 
 
Approved: 

1414



PCCB Jester Park Golf Course

Line Locator - Ditch Witch Co. Tag 3293 Grey Tool cabinet  - Co. Tag 1205

AB Dick Infomax ,folding machine Co. Tag 3777 Air Compressor 80gal. - Co. Tag 2223

Stanley - hand saw Stihl chain saw 026 AVEQ - Co. Tag 3461

Stihl chain saw 026 AVEQ - Co. Tag 3472

Cushman Sprayer 1096

John Deere 2653A tee mower

John Deere 3235B fairway mower 1052 

Jacobsen LF3400 fairway mower 1054

Jacobsen LF3407 fairway mower 1055

Club Car Carry All utility vehicle

Ransomes 21" push mower 

Jacobsen walking greens mower

Olathe leaf blower

Toro leaf mulcher

Scotts walking fertilizer spreader R8A

Scotts walking fertilizer spreader 100-4

Tractor chains 16.9 - 30 x 16.9 - 32

Kenmore vacuum

Stihl weed eater FS-80

Pedestal fan 30" from Grainger's

Northern electric pressure washer

North Star power washer Co. Tag 4104 (CLH)

Foley reel back lapper

air hose reel (2)

Locker 1 Section  -  Co. Tag 2277

Polk County May 9, 2015 Spring Auction Items 

1515



1616



1717



1 

 

 

Polk County Controlled Bow-Hunt 

2014-2015 Deer Report 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Executive Summary 

Post Season Reports 

Aerial Survey Results 

Bow-Hunt Administrators 

Advisory Organizations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Compiled by the 

Polk County Deer Task Force 

 

 

 

The Polk County Deer Task Force believes that the White-tailed deer is a valuable part of 

our natural heritage. We support the perpetuation of the deer population in Polk County 

at ecologically acceptable levels. 

-1997 Position Statement of the Polk County Deer Task Force 

 

1818



 2 

Executive Summary 
 

Based on the following results, it is recommended that the Polk County Controlled 

Bow-Hunt should be continued for the 2015-2016 season throughout the Polk County 

Deer Management Zone.  It is also recommended to continue expanding efforts in the 

following areas: 

 

 Urbandale  

 Brown’s Woods and Walnut Woods 

 West Des Moines 

 Johnston - Beaver Creek corridor 

 Pleasant Hill 

 private property throughout the zone 

 

 
 

 
Post Season Reports 

 

 

 

Licenses Sold 

-The Polk County Deer Management Zone is divided into two zones.   

1200 licenses were available for zone 48 which includes all of the cities, Polk 

County Conservation areas and U.S. Army Corps of Engineers areas. 

200 licenses were available in zone 61 which is comprised of mostly rural areas 

not included in zone 48.  Hunters purchased 681 antlerless licenses in zone 48 and 

23 antlerless licenses in zone 61 for use in the Polk County Deer Management 

Zone.  

 

 

 

1919



 3 

 
 
 

 

Hunting Season 

-This year the IDNR allowed participating entities to use September 13, 2014 

through January 10, 2015, for the Polk County Deer Management Zone bow-

hunting season. Agencies could choose to use these dates for their season, or 

tailor their hunt to suit individual needs (as long as the dates were within the 

allowable season above). The proposed hunt dates for the 2015 -2016 season will 

be September 19, 2015 through January 10, 2016.   

 

Deer Harvest 

-Agencies reported that 367 antlerless deer had been harvested during the 2014-

2015 bow-hunt, which is a increase from 346 in the 2013-2014 season.  

-There was a total of 406 antlerless deer harvested in the Polk County Deer 

Management Zone (including antlerless deer harvested in Camp Dodge with 

shotgun/muzzle). 

26 incentive bucks were harvested during the 2014-2015 bow-hunt 

A total of *450 deer were harvested during the 2014-2015 season. 

 * Count includes Camp Dodge (shotgun and muzzle any sex-tags) 

 

Proficiency Testing 

- Archery Field and Sports administered 202 proficiency tests to 196 hunters. 

 

Safety Record 

No injuries were reported from neighbors or park visitors 

 

 

2020



 4 

 
 

Polk County Aerial Deer Surveys: 2015 
byBill Bunger 

Iowa DNR 

 

 Helicopter surveys were not flown this year. Helicopter service was not available 

during the short window of opportunity this year. 

The following graph gives a simple depiction of license sales and resulting doe 

harvest in the Polk/Dallas deer management zone. Over the last five years, license sales 

and doe harvest have started to decline. It seems likely this reflects a reduction in harvest 

opportunity due to lower deer numbers. While we are aware of small, localized areas 

where deer numbers remain elevated, the general state of deer numbers has improved 

over the course of this hunt. Any future  change in hunting opportunities will be driven 

by local public interest. 

The success of this hunt remains in the hands of the cities and hunters who have 

made it successful. The dedication of city representatives to make this a safe event while 

bringing opportunity for individuals to address their concerns is admirable. In addition, 

hunters have volunteered their time and done so with respect for the landowners and the 

resource. This remains a nationally recognized program. 

 

         

 
 

       
        

        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        

 

   

 
 

   0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

N
u

m
b

e
r

Zone 48 License & Harvest Results

License sales

Doe harvest

2121



 5 

 

Bow-Hunt Administrators 
 

 City of Des Moines: Mike Gaul (515)-248-6329 

- Administers public property bow-hunting; allows private property bow-hunting  
 

 City of Johnston: Jim Sanders (515) 727-7760 

- Administers public property bow-hunting; allows private property bow-hunting 
 

 Polk County Conservation: Brian Herrstrom (515) 967-4889, c (515) 249-1753 
 

 US Army Corps of Engineers (Saylorville Lake): Daniel Clark (515) 276-4656 

ext. 6512 
 

 City of Urbandale: Andrew Dobbins (515) 331-6805 

- Administers public property bow-hunting; allows private property bow-hunting  
 

 Walnut Woods State Park (IDNR): Tim Gedler (515) 285-4502 
 

 City of West Des Moines: Sally Ortegies (515) 222-3447  

-Administers public property bow-hunting  
 

 City of Clive: Jeff Theilen (515) 238-0648, Joel Pasco (515) 210-7581 

-Administers public property bow-hunting  
 

 City of Pleasant Hill: Heath Ellis (515) 208-5212, Rick Courcier (515) 208-8214 

- Administers public property bow-hunting; allows private property bow-hunting  
 

 

 

Advisory Organizations 
 

The following organizations serve in an advisory capacity to the Polk County Deer 

Task Force (in addition to the organizations listed above). 
 

 Iowa Dept. of  Natural Resources: Bill Bunger (515) 975-8318, Willie Suchy 

(515) 281-8660 
 

 City of Ankeny, City of Des Moines Animal Control, City of Grimes, City of 

Polk City, Dallas County Conservation Board, Des Moines Water Works 
 

 Archery Field and Sports, Des Moines Audubon, Des Moines Founders’ Garden 

Club, Des Moines Izaak Walton League, IDNR Law Enforcement, 

 Iowa Bow Hunters Assoc. (IBA), National Field Archery Association, Polk 

County Conservation Board, Polk County Board of Supervisors, Sierra Club and 

Westwood Neighborhood Association. 

 

2222



6 

 

Table 1. Results from the helicopter deer surveys in Polk county, 1996 to present.  Survey not conducted in 2015. 
         

                     

 
Area 

                   
Urban Areas (Square Deer Sighted 

 

  

   

  

  
Surveyed Miles) 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Water Works Park Area 3.91 100 159 206 204 136 88 105 102 134 130 37 58 63 51 46 35 21 35 46 

D.M, South of Grand 1.37     56 45 39 50 49 36 63 56 18 53 66 49 55 28 28 29 18 

DSM airport west-63rd* 1.78                       150 164 188 103 76 76 74 49 

Browns & Walnut Woods 4.20 43 132 149 106 128 86 91 155 226 167 137 301 216 232 151 189 182 238 165 

Easter Lake & DSM River East 6.74 26 43 58 135 145 110 163 132 146 239 84 418 233 209 254 195 142 174 112 

Yellow Banks  & DSM River 1.75 24 52 62 77 67 122 81 98 77 78 29 110 92 77 61 33 19 51 44 

Four Mile Creek:                                         

I80 -Des Moines River 5.29 7 41 51 99 79 39 83 87 100 107 118 174 165 179 164 87 113 114 91 

Pleasant Hill west* 0.93                     48 71 59 86 63 53 43 70 71 

Pleasant Hill east 2.27                     25 31 150 162 128 90 71 138 123 

North of I-80 4.45 58 128 128 158 117 103 86 80 104 127 16 124 202 136 177 125 71 98 167 

Margo Frankel Woods 0.78 15 14 35 4 23 12 6 0 28 15 8 15 15 17 25 18 21 14 12 

Rock Creek 2.91 26 74 38 51 49 79 24 39 44 27 52 66 92 58 47 41 46 34 33 

Des Moines River:                                         

Saylorville Dam-Riverview Park 4.66 83 115 83 150 124 122 162 209 296 184 153 278 238 143 155 150 123 193 148 

North of I-80* 2.81                         175 122 124 111 82 118 97 

South of I-80* 1.85                         63 21 31 39 41 75 51 

Jordan Creek/South Woods 0.26                 63 56 38 10 25 35 30 33 15 17 14 

Quail Park- W. DSM 0.90                                   101 92 

Walnut Creek:                                         

Raccoon River to I-80 0.79 0 1 7 5 23 14 14 25 42 19 30 50 19 40 40 27 22 13 11 

Clive Area; west of I-35* 0.30                         23 15 10 5 8 6 4 

Living History Farms 0.41       20 20 10 42 16 34 26 30 25 43 23 17 24 18 22 29 

West of I-80 1.38 59 229 285 261 270 225 146 203 336 177 227 340 172 147 186 170 127 154 111 

Beaver Creek (Johnston) 0.59                         100 74 80 61 27 74 68 

Polk City Barrier Dam Refuge 3.11 41 92 117 133 125 89 113 135 230 135 89 198 150 166 268 142 118 99 81 

Total 53.44 482 1,080 1,275 1,448 1,345 1,149 1,165 1,317 1923 1543 1091 2401 2205 1986 1987 1524 1240 1678 1418 

                     Rural Areas                                         

Saylorville Reservoir 

                    
Camp Dodge 2.23 55 71 93 105 108 69 73 68 195 165 148 234 148 109 93 107 49 91 101 

Dam to MLB (west side) 1.92   61 62 24 38 34 61 50 109 46 67 98 114 86 136 84 115 94 36 

Dam to MLB (east side) a 2.55   41 72 94 83 85 86 50 137 94 55 66 127 91 90 105 110 67 67 

MLB to Hwy 17 (east side) 4.18   35 33 53 77 80 - -   142 123 124 208 134 178 179 201 225 184 

Jester Park, MLB to Bridge to Hwy 17 4.82 88 158 161 95 95 132 127 108 189 82 110 133 221 165 187 201 238 132 133 

Total (excluding Barrier Dam Refuge) 16 143 366 421 371 401 400 347 276 630 529 503 655 818 585 684 676 713 609 521 

Chichaqua & Skunk River   96 85   197 109 - - 187 133 106 181 210 - 154 - 103 - - 168 

                     *New survey area, 2007. a - does not include Barrier Dam Refuge area 

              
2323



 7 

Table 1. Results from the helicopter deer surveys in Polk county, 1996 to present.  Survey not conducted in 2015. 
        

 
Area 

                    

Change 

Urban Areas (Square Deer per Square Mile 

 

  

   

  

   

(2013 to 

Surveyed Miles) 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014   2014 

Water Works Park Area 3.91 26 41 53 52 35 23 27 26 34 33 9 15 16 13 12 9 5 9 12   33% 

D.M, South of Grand 1.37 0 0 41 33 28 36 36 26 46 41 13 39 48 36 40 20 20 21 13   -38% 

DSM airport west-63rd* 1.78                       84 92 106 58 43 43 42 28   -33% 

Browns & Walnut Woods 4.20 10 31 35 25 30 20 22 37 54 40 33 72 51 55 36 45 43 57 39   -32% 

Easter Lake & DSM River East 6.74 4 6 9 20 22 16 24 20 22 35 12 62 35 31 38 29 21 26 17   -35% 

Yellow Banks  & DSM River 1.75 14 30 35 44 38 70 46 56 44 45 17 63 53 44 35 19 11 29 25   -14% 

Four Mile Creek:                                             

I80 -Des Moines River 5.29 1 8 10 19 15 7 16 16 19 20 22 33 31 34 31 16 21 22 17   -23% 

Pleasant Hill west* 0.93                     48 71 63 92 68 57 46 75 76   1% 

Pleasant Hill east 2.27                     26 31 66 71 56 40 31 61 54   -11% 

North of I-80 4.45 13 29 29 36 26 23 19 18 23 29 4 28 45 31 40 28 16 22 38   73% 

Margo Frankel Woods 0.78 19 18 45 5 29 15 8 0 36 19 10 19 19 22 32 23 27 18 15   -17% 

Rock Creek 2.91 9 25 13 18 17 27 8 13 15 9 18 23 32 20 16 14 16 12 11   -8% 

Des Moines River:                                             

Saylorville Dam-Riverview Park 4.66 18 25 18 32 27 26 35 45 64 39 33 60 51 31 33 32 26 41 32   -22% 

North of I-80* 2.81                         62 43 44 40 29 42 35   -17% 

South of I-80* 1.85                         34 11 17 21 22 41 28   -32% 

Jordan Creek/South Woods 0.26 0               242 215 146 38 96 135 115 127 58 65 54   -17% 

Quail Park- W. DSM 0.90                                   112 102   -9% 

Walnut Creek:                                             

Raccoon River to I-80 0.79 0 1 9 6 29 18 18 32 53 24 38 63 24 51 51 34 28 16 14   -13% 

Clive Area; west of I-35* 0.30 
            

77 50 33 17 27 20 13   -35% 

Living History Farms 0.41       49 49 24 102 39 83 63 73 61 105 56 41 59 44 54 71   31% 

West of I-80 1.38 43 166 207 189 196 163 106 147 243 128 164 246 125 107 135 123 92 112 80   -29% 

Beaver Creek (Johnston) 0.59                         169 125 136 103 46 125 115   -8% 

Polk City Barrier Dam Refuge 3.11 13 30 38 43 40 29 36 43 74 43 29 64 48 53 86 46 38 32 26   -19% 

Total 53.44 9 20 24 27 25 22 22 25 36 29 20 45 41 37 37 29 23 31 27   -13% 

Rural Areas                                             

Saylorville Reservoir 

                    
  

 
Camp Dodge 2.23 25 32 42 47 48 31 33 30 87 74 66 105 66 49 42 48 22 41 45   10% 

Dam to MLB (west side) 1.92 - 32 32 13 20 18 32 26 57 24 35 51 59 45 71 44 60 49 19   -61% 

Dam to MLB (east side) a 2.55 - 16 28 37 33 33 34 20 54 37 22 26 50 36 35 41 43 26 26   0% 

MLB to Hwy 17 (east side) 4.18 - 8 8 13 18 19 - - - 34 29 30 50 32 43 43 48 54 44   -19% 

Jester Park, MLB to Bridge to Hwy 17 4.82 18 33 33 20 20 27 26 22 39 17 23 28 46 34 39 42 49 27 28   4% 

Total (excluding Barrier Dam Refuge) 16 - 23  27  24  26  25  22  18  40  34  32  42  52  37 44 43 45 39 33   -15% 

Chichaqua & Skunk River                                             

*New survey area, 2007. a - does not include Barrier Dam Refuge area 

               2424



8 

 

2014 - 2015 Deer Harvest 

 

 

 

 

 
POLK-DALLAS URBAN ZONE 48 

      

           A
. 

Polk County Conservation (PCC) Public Areas:    Brian Herrstrom 967-4889     

 
            

Incentive 
Buck 

Shed 
Antlered 
Buck 

Button 
Buck Doe 

 
Jester Park 

    
        

 
  Incentive Buck (3 allotted) 

  
0 0 5 18 

 
Sycamore Trail  (includes Area C in Johnston) 

 
        

 
  Incentive Buck (2 allotted) 

  
2 0 2 13 

 
Easter Lake 

    
        

 
  Incentive Buck (2 allotted) 

  
2 0 2 11 

 
Brown's Woods 

    
        

 
  Incentive Buck (5 allotted) 

  
3 0 1 15 

 
Thomas Mitchell Park 

   
        

 
  Incentive Buck (2 allotted) 

  
0 0 0 2 

 
Mally's Weh-Weh-Neh-Kee Park 

   
        

 
  Incentive Buck (included with Thomas Mitchell) 0 0 0 0 

 
Four Mile Greenbelt 

    
        

 
  Incentive Buck (included with Thomas Mitchell) 0 0 0 3 

 
Yellow Banks Park 

    
        

 
  Incentive Buck (3 allotted) 

  
1 0 0 1 

 
Gay Lea Wilson East Trail 

   
        

 
  Incentive Buck (1 allotted)     0 0 0 0 

 
Polk County Conservation (PCC) Harvest Total 8 0 10 63 

 

 
 
 
 

         B
. 

City of Clive Public Areas:  Joel Pasco 210-7581,  Jeff Thielen 238-0648   

 
            

Incentive 
Buck 

Shed 
Antlered 
Buck 

Button 
Buck Doe 

 
West of I-80 

    
0 0 2 4 

 
Greenbelt Park: East of NW 114th 

  
1 0 0 3 

 
  Incentive Buck (1 allotted ) 

  
        

 
        Sub-total   1 0 2 7 

 
City of Clive Private Property                 

 
None at present date 

    
      0 

 
        Sub-total   0 0 0 0 

 
City of Clive     Harvest Total 1 0 2 7 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

         2525



 9 

 
 
 
 

C
. 

City of Des Moines Public Areas:  Michael Gaul 248-6329         

 
            

Incentive 
Buck 

Shed 
Antlered 
Buck 

Button 
Buck Doe 

 
Cases Lake: Hartford Ave 

   
1 0 0 14 

 
Crocker Woods:  Prospect Rd. & Hickman Rd. 

 
1 0 1 4 

 
Ewing Park 

    
0 0 2 5 

 
Laurel Hill Woods 

    
0 0 0 3 

 
MacRae Park 

    
0 0 1 7 

 
Pioneer Park 

    
0 0 0 0 

 
Ashworth Park 

    
0 0 2 7 

 
  Incentive Buck (8 allotted) 

  
        

 
        Sub-total   2 0 6 40 

 

 
 

         
 

City of Des Moines Private Property               

 
            

Incentive 
Buck 

Shed 
Antlered 
Buck 

Button 
Buck Doe 

 
SW / Airport Area 

    
3 0 7 27 

 
(South of Waterworks Park, West of Fleur to limits) 

 
0 0 0 0 

 
SE / Easter Lake and Ewing Parks Area 

  
1 1 2 26 

 
(SE 14th east, South of DM River to Limits) 

  
0 0 0 0 

 
South of Grand Area 

    
1 0 3 9 

 
(West of Terrace Hill to 63rd, South of University to Waterworks) 0 0 0 0 

 
MacRae Park Area 

    
0 0 0 0 

 
Prospect / Beaverdale Park Area 

  
1 0 0 5 

 
East Area (East and Northeast area of city) 

  
0 0 4 17 

 
  Incentive Buck (14 allotted) 

  
        

 
        Sub-total   6 1 16 84 

 
City of Des Moines     Harvest Total 8 1 22 124 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

         D
. 

Des Moines Water Works:     Jessica Barnett 283-8702         

 
            

Incentive 
Buck 

Shed 
Antlered 
Buck 

Button 
Buck Doe 

 
2201 George Flagg Parkway, 50321 

  
(Hunt Suspended 2013) 

 
  Incentive Buck (None allotted at this time)           

 
Des Moines Water Works   Harvest Total 0 0 0 0 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

         
2626



 10 

E
. 

City of Johnston Public Areas:  Jim Sanders 727-7760         

 
            

Incentive 
Buck 

Shed 
Antlered 
Buck 

Button 
Buck Doe 

 
Area A:  Army Corps of Engineers (See USACE totals) 

    
 

Area C:  Sycamore Trail  (See PCC totals) 
      

 
Area E:  City of Johnston - 156 Acres 

  
1  0 0 12 

 
  Incentive Buck (3 allotted) 

  
        

 
        Sub-total   1 0 0 12 

 
City of Johnston Private Property             

 
Private Property 

    
1  0 2 11 

 
  

     
        

 
  Incentive Buck (3 allotted) 

  
        

 
        Sub-total   1 0 2 11 

 
City of Johnston      Harvest Total 2 0 2 23 

 

 
 
 
 

         F
. 

City of Pleasant Hill: Rick Courcier  208-8214, Heath Ellis 208-5212       

 
            

Incentive 
Buck 

Shed 
Antlered 
Buck 

Button 
Buck Doe 

 
Polk County Property  (See PCC totals) 

 
        

 
City Property 

    
 0 0 1 1 

 
Private Property 

    
 0 0 0 8 

 
  Incentive Buck (2 allotted) 

  
        

   
Sub-total 

 
0 0 1 9 

 
City of Pleasant Hill   Harvest Total 0 0 1 9 

 

 
 
 
 

         G
. 

City of Urbandale Public Areas:     Andrew Dobbins 331-6805 

 
            

Incentive 
Buck 

Shed 
Antlered 
Buck 

Button 
Buck Doe 

 
City Parks 

    
 0 0 0 5 

 
  Incentive Buck (None allotted at this time) 

    
  

 
        Sub-total   0 0 0 5 

 
City of Urbandale Private Property             

 
Living History Farms (LHF) (West of I-35) 

  
 0 0 1 5 

 
  Incentive Buck (5 allotted) 

  
        

 
Other Private Property 

   
5  0 7 29 

 
  Incentive Buck (8 allotted) 

  
        

 
        Sub-total   5 0 8 34 

 
City of Urbandale     Harvest Total 5 0 8 39 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

         2727



 11 

 
H City of West Des Moines Public Areas:  Sally Ortgies  222-3447       

 
            

Incentive 
Buck 

Shed 
Antlered 
Buck 

Button 
Buck Doe 

 
South Woods 

    
1  0 0 6 

 
  Incentive Buck (2 allotted) 

  
        

 
        Sub-total   1 0 0 6 

 
City of West Des Moines Private Property           

 
  

     
1  0 0 11 

 
        Sub-total   1 0 0 11 

 
City of West Des Moines   Harvest Total 2 0 0 17 

           I. USACE: (Corps of Engineers): 276-4656  Scott Rolfes ext. 6508; Tyler Hill ext. 6512   

 
            

Incentive 
Buck 

Shed 
Antlered 
Buck 

Button 
Buck Doe 

 
Saylorville 

    
 0 0 6 24 

 
  (No Buck Incentive Issued for this area) 

 
        

 
Polk City Refuge  (Not hunted this season) 

 
 0 0  0 0  

 
  (No Buck Incentive Issued for this area)           

 
USACE       Harvest Total 0 0 6 24 

           J. Walnut Woods State Park:  Tim Gedler  285-4502           

 
            

Incentive 
Buck 

Shed 
Antlered 
Buck 

Button 
Buck Doe 

 
Walnut Woods State Park 

   
 0 0 3 6 

 
  (No Buck Incentive Issued for this area)           

 
Walnut Woods State Park   Harvest Total 0 0 3 6 

           
           
   

Total Doe Harvested Zone 48 
  

312 

   
Total Incentive Bucks Harvested Zone 48 

  
26 

   
Total Shed Antlered Bucks Harvested Zone 48 

 
1 

   
Total Button Bucks Harvested Zone 48 

 
54 

           
 

Antlerless tags available zone 48: 1200 
 

Sold: 681 
  

 
Incentive Buck Tags available Zone 48 65 

 
Sold: 63 

  
           K
. IDNR ELECTRONIC LICENSING (ELSI) Zone 48           

 
             Buck 

Shed 
Antlered 
Buck 

Button 
Buck Doe 

 
  

     
31 2 57 314 

 
  

   
  

 
        

 
ELSI        

Harvest 
Total   31 2 57 314 

           
  

ELSI harvest totals for zone 48 are displayed to show reporting discrepancies by 
hunters to both administrating agencies and IDNR.  

   
2828



 12 

   
   
 

POLK-DALLAS RURAL ZONE 61 
      

           L. Camp Dodge:  Mary Jones  252-4648             

 
             Buck** 

Shed 
Antlered 
Buck 

Button 
Buck Doe 

 
Archery 

     
16 0 0 10 

 
Shotgun / Muzzle loader 

   
2 0 0 6 

 
  **Buck (Normal seasons and any-sex tags allowed) 

   
  

 
Camp Dodge     Total Harvest 18 0 0 16 

           M
. IDNR ELECTRONIC LICENSING (ELSI) Zone 61           

 
             Buck 

Shed 
Antlered 
Buck 

Button 
Buck Doe 

 
  

     
 0 0 0 23 

 
  

        
  

 
ELSI        Total Harvest 0 0 0 23 

           
           
   

Total Antlerless Deer Harvested Zone 61 
  

39 

           
   

Total  Bucks Harvested Zone 61 
   

18 

           
 

Antlerless tags available zone 61: 200 
 

Sold: 23 
   

           
           

 
Antlerless Deer Harvested (Bow)     Total 377 

 
* Count including Camp Dodge (shotgun/muzzle) and ELSI zone 61 

  
406 

           

   

Incentive 
Bucks 

    
Total 26 

   

Bucks: Camp Dodge** and 
ELSI zone 61 

  
Total 18 

  
**Normal seasons (shotgun/bow) and any-sex tags allowed 

   
           
           

  
Total Deer Harvested 

    
450 

            

2929



Benefits Summary 

 

The two recommended changes will be implemented effective July 1, 2015 and 

incorporated in the 2015 Renewal documents between Wellmark® and Polk County. 

1. Coverage change for Retirees living out-of-state 

Benefit Coverage Current Benefit Recommended Change 
 
Preventive Services 

 
Not Covered 

 
Covered at In-Network Level 

 
Current retirees living out-of-state can call Wellmark® and request a “Guest 
Membership” which covers retirees living out-of-state on a temporary basis 
(between 3-9 months).  This allows them to seek medical services with Wellmark® 
providers in the state.  However, no preventive services (see list below) will be 
covered.  They must return to Iowa and see their Primary Care Physician for 
preventive services.    
 
Examples of Preventive Services 
 

 Gynecological examinations 
 Mammograms 
 Colonoscopy 
 Medical evaluations related to nicotine dependence 
 Physical examinations 
 Immunizations 

 
Currently, Polk County has six retirees living out-of-state who use the guest 
membership option.  This change will allow them and future retirees to seek 
preventive services with Wellmark providers located in the state they reside.  The 
services will be covered at the in-network level.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3030



 

2. Add benefit to allow Bariatric surgery for the treatment of morbid obesity. 

Benefit Coverage Current Benefit Recommended 
Change 

 
Weight reduction programs or 
supplies (including dietary 
supplements, foods, 
equipment, lab testing, 
examinations, 
and prescription drugs), 
whether or not weight reduction 
is medically appropriate. 
 

 
Not Covered 

 
Not Covered 

Any weight reduction or morbid 
obesity related surgery, 
including but not limited to 
panniculectomy or other body 
contouring procedures. 
 

Not Covered Wording removed 

Weight reduction surgery 
provided the surgery is 
medically necessary for your 
condition. Not all procedures 
classified as weight reduction 
surgery are covered. Prior 
approval for weight reduction 
surgery is required. 
 

Not Covered Covered  

 

Wellmark has stated there will be no price impact to Polk County’s overall claims to 

add the Bariatric Surgery benefit if Polk County limits it to the Blue Distinction 

Centers.   

No coverage will be allowed if employee seeks services at a non Blue Distinction 

Center. 

3131



3232



3333



3434



1 
 

Request for Proposal for Capital 
Campaign Management and Execution 
for the Jester Park Conservation Center 
RFP #2015-001 

 
Polk County Conservation 
11407 NW Jester Park Drive 
Granger, Iowa 50109 
www.leadingyououtdoors.org 
 
 
CLOSING DATE FOR PROPOSALS 
4:30 PM CST Thursday, May 28, 2015 
Submit proposal via mail to Polk County Conservation at the address below on or before 
the closing date: 
c/o – Richard Leopold, Director 
Polk County Conservation 
11407 NW Jester Park Drive  
Granger, Iowa 50109 
(515) 323-5300 
 
REGISTRY OF INTERESTED PROPOSERS  
In order to provide updates and any addenda to this Request for Proposal, please register by 
email to the contact below.  
 
CONTACT  
For any questions concerning this RFP or the selection process, contact via email 
Richard Leopold at rich.leopold@polkcountyiowa.gov.   
  
Polk County Conservation is soliciting proposals from qualified fundraising consultants for 
capital campaign management and execution for the proposed Jester Park Conservation Center 
near Granger, Iowa. 
 
Your firm is one of several which has been selected to receive this RFP and is invited to submit a 
proposal. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3535

mailto:rich.leopold@polkcountyiowa.gov�


2 
 

The information in the RFP is organized as follows: 
 

1. Introduction 
2. Organizational Background 
3. Project Background 
4. Purpose & Project Scope 
5. Schedule and Timeline 
6. Proposal & Fundraising Requirements 
7. Selection Process 
8. Addendums 

 
 1.

Polk County Conservation (PCC) manages 20+ park and wildlife areas that are visited by 
more than 1.8 million people each year. These public recreation areas cover more than 
14,000 acres in the state’s most populous county. Jester Park has been one of central 
Iowa’s favorite outdoor playgrounds since 1958. This 1,834-acre park on the western 
shore of Saylorville Lake offers camping, picnicking, equestrian, and golfing in a quiet 
country setting just a half-hour from downtown Des Moines. 

 Introduction 

At the heart of Central Iowa, Jester Park Conservation Center will serve as the state’s 
premier conservation center. As a place where education and tourism intersect, this 
facility will provide unparalleled value to Polk County and its partners. 

The Jester Park Conservation Center will be located just inside a newly relocated main 
entrance to Jester Park. Immersed in prairie, the Center will be connected to wetlands, a 
pond, and woodlands by means of hiking trails. The Center’s upper level will be home to 
Conservation headquarters where the public can have immediate access to staff, 
resources, and interpretive areas. The lower level will serve as an educational area for 
natural history, recreation, and a gateway to the great outdoors.  

2.

The Polk County Conservation Board (PCCB) was created by the voters of Polk County in 
1956 to acquire, develop, and maintain areas devoted to conservation and public 
recreation.  

 Organizational Background 

The Polk County Conservation Board’s mission is to provide the citizens of Polk County 
with quality outdoor recreation, conservation education, and long term protection of 
Polk County’s natural heritage. 

 

3636



3 
 

Polk County Conservation (PCC) has some of the best parks and wildlife areas in the 
State of Iowa, with a wide variety of recreational opportunities including 20+ parks and 
trails, a championship golf course, an Equestrian Center, the Jester Park Elk/Bison 
Educational Plaza and Natural Playscape, playgrounds, 16 campgrounds, 18 picnic areas, 
two enclosed rental facilities, numerous open air shelters, and four rental cabins. 
  
One of PCC's most significant functions is environmental education programming 
conducted at many PCC facilities, natural areas and in private and public facilities such 
as schools. More specifically, in the 2013/2014 program year, PCC's Environmental 
Education Unit conducted 1,548 programs for 33,781 individuals including youth, adults 
and families.  The Environmental Education staff provided 1,150 programs for youth in 
10 schools districts throughout Polk County.  
 
Our experienced and knowledgeable Environmental Education Unit continues to reach 
an ever-increasing audience with an ever-increasing demand for environmental 
education.  With this demand for programming comes the need for a centralized 
conservation center. A Conservation Center was proposed through the Jester Park 
master planning public input process to provide valuable, free or low-cost 
environmental education resources to fulfill increased environmental education 
programming demands.   
 
Polk County Conservation is a statewide and regional leader in conservation, outdoor 
recreation, and environmental education but does not have a facility that showcases 
these areas of expertise. The Jester Park Conservation Center will enhance education 
excellence, demonstrate conservation and sustainable design, serve as a significant 
tourist attraction and community resource, and provide a safe haven to park users 
during severe weather.  
 

 
3.  Project Background 

Synopsis of Jester Park Conservation Center fundraising efforts in 2013-2015 
The proposed 24,000 square foot Jester Park Conservation Center will serve as a 
welcome station, interpretative center, promoter of public health and STEM (Science, 
Technology, Engineering, and Math) education, and administrative headquarters for 
Polk County Conservation. The Center's vision is on citizen engagement with diverse 
natural systems through quality environmental education and outdoor recreation. It will 
serve as a discovery portal where people of all ages can actively and passively 
experience Iowa's natural heritage. The Center will come alive through diverse and 
dynamic stories about our natural world and the role we play to sustain that world. 
Stories about water, natural systems, sustainability, and outdoor health and recreation 
will engage youth, families, and adults.  
 
Polk County Conservation has secured $6.25 million in funding to date for the 
Conservation Center project. The Polk County Water & Land Legacy bond referendum 

3737



4 
 

will provide $4 million of the $6.25 million. A Vision Iowa CAT grant for $970,000 was 
secured in July of 2014.  Additionally, major financial contributions have been pledged 
by corporations, individuals, foundations and city governments. Some major 
contributors include Bob Jester, Principal Financial Group, EMC Insurance, Casey's, 
Scheels, Wells Fargo, the Community Foundation of Greater Des Moines, and others.    
 
(A specific fundraising goal dollar amount will be inserted here following discussion and 
approval at the May 13, 2015, PCC Board Meeting. After insertion of this information, 
the RFP will be sent out to consulting firm contacts.) 
 
4. 
 

Purpose and Project Scope 

PCC is requesting submissions from qualified fundraising consultants to manage and 
execute a capital campaign for the proposed Jester Park Conservation Center. 
 
The purpose of this Request for Proposal is to obtain a Fundraising Consultant who will: 
  

• Develop, manage, and execute a capital campaign for the Jester Park 
Conservation Center to begin on June 11, 2015 and conclude upon completion of 
achieving fundraising goals 

• Organize, train, and lead a Capital Campaign Committee that will assist with 
fundraising. Define requirements of staff and committee members  

• Develop and implement an awareness campaign for the Center  
• Research and determine potential grant funding sources; provide grant writing 

services for these prospective sources 
• Organize and execute all fundraising events related to the campaign 
• Spearhead the design of campaign materials (which includes updating a Case 

Statement which has already been prepared) 
• Provide administrative support with fundraising software and procedures for 

internal and external correspondence 
• Design and assist in the implementation of campaign giving policies 

 
* PCC reserves the right to make final decisions on prospective funding sources. 
 
5.  
 

Schedule/Timeline 

Our proposed schedule/timeline is outlined below:  
• May 28, 2015 - Request for Proposals due by 4:30 p.m.  
• June 2-4, 2015- Potential in person or phone interviews 
• June 10, 2015- Board Approval of Capital Campaign consulting firm 
• June 11, 2015 -  Contract negotiation & execution with approved consulting firm 
• June 11, 2015 - December 31, 2016- Capital Campaign Execution  

 

3838



5 
 

6.
 

  Proposal and Fundraising requirements 

Respondents must furnish one original and 3 copies of their proposal. The proposal, 
with estimated price and terms for services, should be provided listing breakdown of 
scope of services in a marked sealed envelope. Compensation will not be agreed to on a 
"percent of the amount raised" basis. Please address the following areas in your 
proposal: 

a) Cover letter stating experience of firm and why your firm would be vested in this 
type of project;  

b) Experience of staff who will work on this campaign; 
c) Experience in similar capital campaigns; 
d) Proposed Capital Campaign Plan;  

a. Strategic cultivation and public engagement strategies 
b. Strategic selection of leadership committee and development 

e) Demonstrate best practices in implementation of a capital campaign; 
f) Expectations of Polk County Conservation staff & Volunteer Campaign 
 Committee;  
g) Proposed implementation schedule/timeline; and 
h) List of clients and contact information for three professional references. 
 

7.
 

  Consultant Selection 

Any bid received after the time and date specified shall not be considered. Proposals 
may be opened by Polk County Conservation at any time after the submission deadline. 
All proposals satisfying the requirements of this Request for Proposal will be evaluated 
to establish which best fulfill the needs of Polk County Conservation and this project. 
Polk County Conservation anticipates entering into a contract to execute the proposed 
work and make a decision as to which firm has been selected by June 10, 2015.  
 
Proposals will be evaluated and scored by Polk County Conservation key staff in its sole 
discretion based on the following criteria:  
 

a) Demonstrated experience of staff to be assigned to the campaign  
b) Firm’s understanding of similar projects and local government 
c) Campaign strategy’s fit with PCC operations  
d) Demonstrated experience of the firm to conduct the campaign in the desired 

time frame 
 
PCC Staff may or may not choose to conduct telephone or in person interviews. Upon 
selection of a finalist and PCC Board approval, PCC will enter into contract negotiations. 
Unsuccessful respondents will be notified as soon as possible.  

3939



6 
 

 
8.
 

  Addendum 

 A.  Jester Park Conservation Center Case Statement 
    (see attachment) 
 
 
The Polk County Board of Supervisors reserves the right to reject any or all proposals in 
whole or in part, to waive irregularities, and to accept proposals which appear to be in 
the best interest of Polk County.  Polk County will not pay for any information herein 
requested, nor is it liable for any costs incurred by the offeror. 
 

4040



4141



4242



4343



4444



4545



4646



4747



4848



4949



5050



5151



5252



5353



5454



5555



5656



5757



5858



5959



6060



6161



6262



6363



Fo
rm

er 
Sm

ith
 Pr

op
ert

y

6464



Fo
rm

er 
Sm

ith
 Pr

op
ert

y

6565



UNIT # UNIT
Revenue 
Budget

Total 
Revenues 
Received 

Balance 
Due

% 
Received

General - Fund 1
0213 Equipment 15,000$              13,108$             1,892$              87.4%
6006 Environmental Ed 62,500$              53,899$             8,601$              86.2%
6009 Natural Resources 65,600$              27,326$             38,274$            41.7%
6101 Administration 135,600$            102,916$           32,684$            75.9%
6103 Community Outreach 250$                    250$                  -$                      0.0%
6104 Conservation Grants 10,000$              10,000$             -$                      0.0%
6110 Parks Advocacy Unit 410,800$            295,649$           115,151$          72.0%
6119 Construction/Maint. -$                         99$                    (99)$                  0.0%
6124 Equestrian Center 315,000$            190,222$           124,778$          60.4%
Sub-Total - General Fund 1 1,014,750$        693,469$           321,281$          68.3%
REAP - Fund 26
0211 Resource Enhancement 186,200$           186,067$           133$                 99.9%
Reserve - Fund 50
0210-0214 Special Projects -$                       -$                       -$                      0.0%
Bond - Fund 51
0210 Water & Land Dev & Trails 4,013,250$        3,281,383$        731,867$          81.8%
Conservation Enterprises - Fund 286
6121 Golf Course 214,400$           181,059$           33,341$            84.4%
6123 JP Cabins 70,000$             65,240$             4,760$              93.2%
Sub-Total - Enterprises Fund 286 284,400$           246,299$           38,101$            86.6%
Grand Total - Conservation 5,498,600$   4,407,219$   1,091,381$  80.2%

2014- 2015 Revenue Budget
- as of 04/30/15 (83.33% of budget year expired)

6666



UNIT # UNIT
Expense 
Budget

Total 
Expended

Balance 
Remaining

% 
Expended

General - Fund 1
0213 Equipment 168,500$              133,718$               34,782$                79.4%
6006 Environmental Ed 385,286$              321,754$               63,532$                83.5%
6009 Natural Resources 662,871$              520,003$               142,868$              78.4%
6101 Administration 1,094,496$          884,202$               210,294$              80.8%
6103 Community Outreach 218,258$              172,771$               45,487$                79.2%
6104 Conservation Grants 125,000$              122,113$               2,887$                  97.7%
6110 Parks Advocacy Unit 426,989$              335,649$               91,340$                78.6%
6119 Construction/Maint. 1,135,164$          986,736$               148,428$              86.9%
6124 Equestrian Center 558,813$              537,056$               21,757$                96.1%
Sub-Total - General Fund 1 4,775,377$          4,014,000$            761,377$              84.1%
General Supplemental - Fund 2
All Units Benefits (IPERS/FICA/Ins, Etc.) 1,005,179$          799,537$               205,642$              79.5%
Risk Management - Fund 3
6100 Insurance,Med., Work. Comp. 133,300$             115,166$               18,134$                86.4%
REAP - Fund 26
0211 Resource Enhancement 191,658$             142,457$               49,201$                74.3%
Reserve - Fund 50
0210-0214 Trails, Special Projects 490,000$             31,169$                 458,831$              6.4%
Bond - Fund 51
0210 Water & Land Dev & Trails 8,961,065$          5,735,562$            3,225,503$           64.0%
Conservation Enterprises - Fund 286
6121 Golf Course 342,000$             101,635$               240,365$              29.7%
6123 JP Cabins 47,172$               39,157$                 8,015$                  83.0%
Sub-Total - Enterprises Fund 286 389,172$             140,792$               248,380$              36.2%
Grand Total - Conservation 15,945,751$  10,978,684$    4,967,067$      68.9%

2014- 2015 Expense Budget
- as of 04/30/15 (83.33% of budget year expired)

6767



D
EC

EM
B

ER
JU

N
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
SU

B
-

Sh
iv

e 
H

at
te

ry
 P

ro
je

ct
20

13
 B

O
N

D
20

15
 B

O
N

D
C

O
ST

S
C

O
ST

S
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
R

EV
EN

U
ES

 A
N

D
C

O
ST

S
B

A
LA

N
C

E
LE

D
G

ER
N

u
m

b
er

s
P

R
O

JE
C

T
IS

SU
A

N
C

E
IS

SU
A

N
C

E
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
EX

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
EX

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
EX

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
D

O
N

A
TI

O
N

S
TO

 D
A

TE
R

EM
A

IN
IN

G

C
05

-R
00

3
G

LW
-0

1
G

A
Y 

LE
A

 W
IL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 (
D

SM
-A

N
K

EN
Y)

50
,6

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
78

7,
58

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

25
4,

64
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
76

0,
10

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

77
,0

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1

7
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
8

7
,4

6
2

)
$

   
   

   
   

4
9

,8
5

0
$

   
   

   
 

7
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
06

-6
13

4
A

LL
-1

1
C

B
G

 S
H

A
W

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

43
0,

91
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

9
1

,6
3

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

(2
5

8
,8

6
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

4
3

2
,7

7
6

$
   

   
  

(1
,8

6
1

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
08

-6
14

2
JP

-0
1

JE
ST

ER
 P

A
R

K
 C

A
B

IN
S 

68
7,

89
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

7,
62

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
8

7
,6

2
5

$
   

   
  

2
6

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
11

-6
20

5
C

V
T-

01
C

V
T 

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
-B

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y 
TO

 B
O

N
D

U
R

A
N

T
36

,8
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

1,
30

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
1,

93
5,

76
9

$ 
   

   
 

17
4,

09
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

79
4,

02
4

$ 
   

   
 

12
1,

59
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
5

,2
3

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
5

7
,6

7
1

)
$

   
   

   
   

1
,1

6
3

,1
8

5
$

   
  

1
7

3
,6

3
3

$
   

   
  

C
12

-6
21

3
C

B
G

-1
3

C
B

G
 W

EL
L 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
73

,8
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

71
,7

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
71

,7
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
15

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
,9

6
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
3

,8
5

9
$

   
   

   
 

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

12
-6

21
4

C
B

G
-1

1
C

B
G

 O
B

SE
R

V
A

TI
O

N
 D

EC
K

83
,8

44
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

76
,7

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

11
,2

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

7
,9

9
3

$
   

   
   

 
(4

,1
4

9
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

12
-6

21
8

JP
-1

1
JP

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

B
LD

G
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
45

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
5,

03
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

0
5

,0
3

6
$

   
   

  
4

4
,9

6
4

$
   

   
   

 
C

12
-6

21
9

JP
-1

4,
 1

5,
 1

6
EC

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

10
,6

71
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

55
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
11

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

0
,6

7
1

$
   

   
   

 
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
12

-6
22

0
FM

-0
1

4-
M

IL
E 

C
R

EE
K

 B
A

N
K

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
34

0,
72

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,3
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
0

,3
0

9
$

   
   

   
 

3
2

0
,4

1
6

$
   

   
  

C
12

-6
22

1
JP

-1
0

JP
 C

O
N

SE
R

V
A

TI
O

N
 C

EN
TE

R
2,

40
4,

20
0

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

32
0,

72
2

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

68
0,

80
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
1

9
,7

4
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(3
7

0
,0

8
7

)
$

   
   

   
   

3
3

0
,4

5
8

$
   

   
  

2
,0

7
3

,7
4

2
$

   
  

C
12

-6
22

2
C

B
G

-1
4

C
B

G
 M

A
ST

ER
 P

LA
N

10
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

98
,3

68
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

87
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

9
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 
C

12
-6

22
3

EL
-0

1
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 I 

(f
kn

 E
L 

Tr
ai

l P
h

as
e 

I)
1,

10
0,

53
2

$ 
   

   
 

90
3,

78
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
17

6,
10

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

90
3,

78
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
17

6,
10

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

3
,7

6
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,0

8
3

,6
5

1
$

   
  

1
6

,8
8

1
$

   
   

   
 

C
12

-6
22

4
EL

-0
2

A
C

K
EL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 P
H

A
SE

 II
 (

fk
a 

EL
 T

ra
il 

P
h

as
e 

II
)

14
1,

01
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

04
3,

23
8

$ 
   

   
 

20
5,

65
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
86

5,
09

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

21
8,

50
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
1

7
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
3

2
,0

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

5
5

1
,7

7
0

$
   

   
  

(4
1

0
,7

5
7

)
$

   
   

 
C

12
-6

22
5

EL
-0

3
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 II

I (
fk

a 
EL

 T
ra

il 
P

h
as

e 
II

I)
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
9,

53
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
11

,2
38

$ 
   

   
   

   
28

,3
51

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
9

,5
8

9
$

   
   

   
 

(3
9

,5
8

9
)

$
   

   
   

C
12

-6
22

6
FD

M
-0

8
FD

M
 P

O
N

D
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
B

A
SI

N
85

4,
90

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

72
3,

98
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

2,
20

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

72
0,

86
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

6,
03

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

2
1

,9
1

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(2

0
0

,0
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

   
6

7
8

,8
1

8
$

   
   

  
1

7
6

,0
8

5
$

   
   

  
C

12
-6

22
7

FD
M

-0
2,

03
,0

4,
07

,0
9

FD
M

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
-S

H
EL

TE
R

/T
R

A
IL

S/
P

EN
IN

SU
LA

81
,1

79
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
,2

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
3,

40
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
3

,3
4

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

0
6

,7
4

8
$

   
   

  
(2

5
,5

6
9

)
$

   
   

   
C

12
-6

22
8

JP
-0

5
JP

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

-C
A

M
P

 A
R

EA
 #

2 
EL

EC
TR

IC
41

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

33
6,

94
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
29

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
33

6,
94

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
,4

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
,5

1
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

8
2

,9
1

1
$

   
   

  
2

7
,0

8
9

$
   

   
   

 
C

12
-6

22
9

N
S-

01
H

TT
 C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

 T
O

 G
LW

 (
fk

a 
N

ea
l S

m
it

h
)

9
,8

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

12
-6

23
0

TM
-0

1
TM

 C
A

M
P

 C
R

EE
K

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
1,

09
7,

46
5

$ 
   

   
 

87
6,

66
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
19

4,
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

82
9,

01
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
19

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

1
1

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,0

2
7

,1
2

5
$

   
  

7
0

,3
4

0
$

   
   

   
 

C
12

-6
23

1
TM

-0
5,

06
,0

8,
10

,1
1,

16
TM

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

&
 S

H
O

W
ER

 H
O

U
SE

11
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

57
,6

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

57
,5

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
2

2
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

0
5

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
6

,5
7

4
$

   
   

   
 

6
2

,4
2

6
$

   
   

   
 

C
12

-6
23

2
YB

-0
4

YB
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
87

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

3,
45

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

44
,7

47
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

4
,8

6
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

2
,1

4
0

$
   

   
   

 
C

12
-6

23
3

A
LL

-0
2

TR
A

IL
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 A

LL
 A

R
EA

S
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

,2
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
12

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

3
,2

2
8

$
   

   
   

 
7

6
,7

7
2

$
   

   
   

 
C

12
-6

23
4

JP
-0

4
JP

 E
N

TR
A

N
C

E 
R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
58

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

27
9,

83
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
73

,0
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
27

9,
83

9
$ 

   
   

   
 

80
,2

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3

,1
8

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

6
3

,2
6

0
$

   
   

  
2

2
2

,7
4

0
$

   
   

  
C

12
-6

23
5

A
LL

-1
1

C
B

G
 W

O
O

SL
EY

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

-N
O

 S
A

LE
1

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
,2

0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,0

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
12

-6
23

6
A

LL
-1

1
C

B
G

 M
EN

D
EN

H
A

LL
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
67

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

8
1

,1
6

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

8
1

,1
6

7
$

   
   

  
(4

,9
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

12
-6

23
7

A
LL

-0
6

C
X

T 
V

A
U

LT
 T

O
IL

ET
S

75
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

4
,1

3
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

4
,1

3
3

$
   

   
   

 
1

0
,8

6
7

$
   

   
   

 
C

12
-6

23
8

C
B

G
-1

5
C

B
G

 W
ET

LA
N

D
S 

D
ES

IG
N

10
4,

47
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
,4

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

67
,2

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

7
,2

2
1

$
   

   
   

 
3

7
,2

5
5

$
   

   
   

 
C

12
-6

23
9

YB
-0

2
YB

 D
A

M
 R

EP
A

IR
S

79
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
77

5,
96

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

11
2,

52
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
77

5,
96

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

11
2,

50
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
9

,6
2

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

9
8

,0
9

7
$

   
   

  
(1

0
1

,0
9

7
)

$
   

   
 

C
12

-6
24

0
A

LL
-1

1
B

EA
V

ER
 C

R
EE

K
 L

A
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
93

,4
69

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

3
,0

1
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9

3
,4

6
9

$
   

   
   

 
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
12

-6
24

2
A

LL
-0

7
R

O
A

D
 &

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T 
R

ES
U

R
FA

C
IN

G
 A

LL
 A

R
EA

S
20

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0,

23
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

0
0

,2
3

7
$

   
   

  
(2

3
7

)
$

   
   

   
   

  
C

12
-6

24
3

A
LL

-1
1

C
A

M
P

 C
R

EE
K

-M
IL

LE
R

/R
IS

T 
LA

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

34
2,

19
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

4
2

,1
9

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

4
2

,1
9

7
$

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
12

-6
24

4
A

LL
-1

1
C

B
G

 A
IR

P
O

R
T 

1
6 

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

75
,5

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7

5
,5

8
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7

5
,5

8
8

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
12

-6
24

5
A

LL
-1

1
YB

 A
LI

TZ
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
29

8,
95

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
9

8
,9

5
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
9

8
,9

5
0

$
   

   
  

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

12
-6

24
6

A
LL

-1
1

C
B

G
 F

R
EE

LA
N

D
 L

A
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
20

4,
43

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
0

4
,4

3
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
0

4
,4

3
7

$
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

12
-6

24
7

A
LL

-1
1

C
B

G
 A

IR
P

O
R

T 
6

0 
LA

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

23
8,

68
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

4
2

,0
8

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

4
2

,0
8

7
$

   
   

  
(3

,4
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
C

12
-6

24
8

A
LL

-1
1

C
B

G
 E

V
ER

LY
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
-N

O
 S

A
LE

 A
P

P
R

A
IS

A
L 

O
N

LY
1

,2
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,2

0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

12
-6

24
9

B
W

-0
1

B
R

O
W

N
'S

 W
O

O
D

S 
TR

A
IL

H
EA

D
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
90

,7
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

48
,3

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
40

,6
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
5

,7
7

8
$

   
   

   
 

4
4

,9
2

2
$

   
   

   
 

C
12

-6
25

0
A

LL
-1

1
YB

 P
R

EI
ST

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

1
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

1
9

,4
4

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

1
9

,4
4

0
$

   
   

  
(3

1
7

,9
4

0
)

$
   

   
 

C
12

-9
99

9
A

LL
-0

8
M

IS
C

 M
IN

O
R

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

78
,6

33
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,1
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
0

,1
9

3
$

   
   

   
 

5
8

,4
4

0
$

   
   

   
 

C
12

-9
99

9
A

LL
-0

9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
29

1,
36

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
1

9
,2

9
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
1

9
,2

9
9

$
   

   
  

(2
7

,9
3

2
)

$
   

   
   

C
13

-6
25

1
A

LL
-1

0
O

V
ER

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
47

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

,0
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
3

,0
9

5
$

   
   

   
 

(3
,0

9
5

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
13

-6
25

2
EL

-0
4

EL
 L

O
D

G
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

35
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

C
13

-6
25

3
TM

-0
4

TM
 A

C
C

ES
SI

B
LE

 T
R

A
IL

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 P
O

N
D

17
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
90

,3
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
,3

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
0

,8
0

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
6

5
,1

5
4

$
   

   
  

9
,8

4
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

A
p

ri
l 3

0
, 2

0
1

5

6868



D
EC

EM
B

ER
JU

N
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
SU

B
-

Sh
iv

e 
H

at
te

ry
 P

ro
je

ct
20

13
 B

O
N

D
20

15
 B

O
N

D
C

O
ST

S
C

O
ST

S
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
R

EV
EN

U
ES

 A
N

D
C

O
ST

S
B

A
LA

N
C

E
LE

D
G

ER
N

u
m

b
er

s
P

R
O

JE
C

T
IS

SU
A

N
C

E
IS

SU
A

N
C

E
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
EX

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
EX

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
EX

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
D

O
N

A
TI

O
N

S
TO

 D
A

TE
R

EM
A

IN
IN

G

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

A
p

ri
l 3

0
, 2

0
1

5

C
13

-6
25

4
A

LL
-1

1
TM

 O
V

ER
LI

N
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
74

,2
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
4

,2
5

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
4

,2
5

7
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

13
-6

25
5

A
LL

-1
3

M
A

LL
Y'

S 
ST

R
EA

M
B

A
N

K
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

  
C

13
-6

25
6

A
LL

-1
0

P
C

W
LL

 P
U

B
LI

C
 A

W
A

R
EN

ES
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
,5

3
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
,5

3
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,5

3
4

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
13

-6
25

8
A

LL
-0

4
N

A
TU

R
A

L 
A

R
EA

 R
ES

TO
R

A
TI

O
N

S
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8
,4

8
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8
,4

8
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

,5
1

9
$

   
   

   
 

C
13

-6
25

9
JP

-0
2

JP
 C

A
M

P
 S

TO
R

E
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

(4
,2

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
13

-6
26

1
N

EW
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
(H

T-
01

)
A

N
K

EN
Y 

H
TT

 E
X

TE
N

SI
O

N
 T

O
 D

SM
28

,5
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

90
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

0
7

3
,5

6
4

$ 
   

   
   

(2
,1

6
5

,0
0

0
)

$
   

   
  

9
0

8
,5

6
4

$
   

   
  

2
0

,0
0

2
$

   
   

   
 

C
13

-6
26

2
A

LL
-1

1
EL

 J
.C

. W
H

IT
E 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

18
7,

68
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

7
9

,8
9

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

(9
2

,2
0

9
)

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
8

7
,6

8
5

$
   

   
  

(0
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
13

-6
26

3
N

EW
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
(A

LL
-0

2)
M

A
LL

Y'
S 

C
V

T 
&

 G
LW

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

10
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,1

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,1

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
13

-6
26

5
A

LL
-1

1
YB

 B
A

N
E 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

23
8,

32
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

3
8

,7
5

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

3
8

,7
5

0
$

   
   

  
(4

2
5

)
$

   
   

   
   

  
C

14
-6

26
8

EL
-0

7
EL

 D
IK

ES
/D

R
ED

G
IN

G
/W

A
TE

R
 Q

U
A

LI
TY

25
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
3,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

9,
40

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

2
,4

5
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
1

1
,8

6
6

$
   

   
  

(3
8

6
,8

6
6

)
$

   
   

 
C

14
-6

26
9

FD
M

-0
1

FD
M

 O
U

TD
O

O
R

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
11

,2
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

90
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
2

,8
7

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
2

,8
7

3
$

   
   

   
 

(1
,6

7
2

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
14

-6
27

0
EL

-0
6

EL
 C

O
V

ER
ED

 B
R

ID
G

E 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

57
,2

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
56

,9
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

,7
9

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

2
,7

1
4

$
   

   
   

 
(2

2
,7

1
4

)
$

   
   

   
C

14
-6

27
1

A
LL

-1
1

C
B

G
 K

A
L-

D
EN

 F
A

R
M

S 
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
14

3,
95

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
4

3
,5

9
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
(4

3
,5

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

  
1

0
0

,0
9

0
$

   
   

  
4

3
,8

6
0

$
   

   
   

 
C

14
-6

27
2

EL
-1

0
EL

 R
A

IN
 G

A
R

D
EN

S
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
0

,3
8

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
0

,3
8

6
$

   
   

   
 

(3
8

6
)

$
   

   
   

   
  

C
14

-6
27

4
A

LL
-1

2
C

O
N

SE
R

V
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
R

P
S

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
1,

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8
,6

9
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8
,6

9
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

(8
,6

9
8

)
$

   
   

   
  

C
14

-6
27

5
N

EW
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
G

W
T-

B
IL

L 
R

IL
EY

 T
R

A
IL

/F
EA

SI
B

IL
IT

Y 
ST

U
D

Y
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

35
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
,3

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

(4
,3

5
0

)
$

   
   

   
  

A
LL

-1
1

LA
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
S

73
,8

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
3

,8
0

7
$

   
   

   
 

G
LW

-0
2

G
LW

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 M
A

LL
Y'

S
33

,8
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

 
13

,9
69

,6
80

$ 
   

  
2,

20
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

8,
13

3,
01

2
$ 

   
   

 
4,

18
0,

96
8

$ 
   

   
 

8,
93

0,
99

5
$ 

   
   

 
2,

76
2,

28
5

$ 
   

   
 

7,
35

2
,7

0
1

$ 
   

   
   

(5
,2

0
7

,9
9

3
)

$
   

   
  

1
3

,8
3

7
,9

8
8

$
  

2
,3

3
1

,6
9

2
$

   
  

6969


	May 2015 Packet Attachments.pdf
	April 2015 REvenues.pdf
	Apr 2015

	April 2015 Expenses.pdf
	Apr 2015





